, d 3 6 8 2007R01041/LMC

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

crim. No. 08-745 (WJM)

v.

18 U.S.C. §§ 641, 1028A and 2

JEFFREY VAN QUEEN

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury, in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting in Newark, charges:

COUNT ONE

(Theft of Public Money)

From in or about November 2006 through in or about August 2007, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

JEFFREY VAN QUEEN

did knowingly and willfully embezzle, steal, purloin, and convert to his own use and the use of another, money and things of value of the United States and of a department and agency thereof, namely, the Department of Veterans Affairs, the aggregate value of which exceeds the sum of \$1,000.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 641 and 2.

COUNT TWO

(Aggravated Identity Theft)

From in or about November 2006 through in or about August 2007, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant

JEFFREY VAN QUEEN

did knowingly transfer, possess, and use, without lawful authority, a means of identification of another person, to wit, a name, date of birth, and social security number, during and in relation to a felony violation of a provision contained in Chapter 31, United States Code, to wit, the theft of public money, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 641, as charged in Count One of this Indictment.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1028A(a)(1) and 2.

A TRUE BILL

CHRISTOPHER J/ CHRISTING United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 08-74 5 (WJW.)

United States District Court District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

•

JEFFREY VAN QUEEN

INDICTMENT FOR

18 U.S.C. §§ 641, 1028A, and 2

CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
U.S. ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

LISA M. COLONE ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY (973) 645-2747

USA-48AD 8 (Ed. 1/97)